TRI-COUNTY BICYCLE ASSOCIATION P.O. BOX 22146 LANSING, MI 48909 WWW.BIKETCBA.ORG

Established 1972

**IN THIS ISSUE** Announcements Front Cover **Board Minutes New Board Policies** New Board Member Sunrise and Sunset **New Members** Chainlinks

Classifieds

and the second s				
MEETING	DATE & TIME	LOCATION	PRESENTER & TOPIC	
Membership	January 26, 2012, 7:00 p.m.	Foster Community Center 200 N. Foster St. Lansing, MI	We traveled across the "Southern Tier" and we're still married! Kathi and Wendell Proudfoot's journey by van and by bike from San Diego to St. Augustine, Oct. 4—Dec 13, 2010. How they did it and some images of their experience.	
Cycle Forum	January 26, 2012, 6:00 p.m.	Foster Community Center 200 N. Foster St. Lansing, MI	Lenny Provencher Bicycle specific multi-function (multi-purpose) tools to carry-on-the-bike while riding. This will include a sampling of some tools from the last 60 years.	
BOARD MEETING			Members are welcome to attend al board meetings to express their concerns. Due to time constraints, if you have a specific item to be brough before the board, please contact the President one week prior to the meeting and ask to have it added to the agenda.	



### **DEADLINES**

## **NEWSLETTER JANUARY 13**

Volume 38, Number 1

Please send items to Janet Weber, 767 Linden Street, Charlotte, MI 48813 or send your e-mail to chainwheelchatter@ biketcba.org by the indicated deadline.

#### RIDE **CALENDAR JANUARY 11**

Information for the ride calendar needs to be sent to Ed Usewick. 590 Boutell Drive, Grand Blanc, MI 48439 or e-mailed to rideschedule@biketcba.org. So we can include this information in the next newsletter, please note the indicated deadline. Furthermore, please be sure to use the electronic tools to register rides. Please ensure you include critical information such as ride times, mileage, location, and ride leader name and telephone number.

#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

DALMAC is in need of a Chairperson for the Buying Committee. Past volunteers that have held this position have agreed to be of assistance in any way. The committee remains and the jersey is being worked on. If interested or know of anyone that could fill this position. Please contact Patricia Trudgen at 517-339-2831.



## MINUTES OF THE TRI-COUNTY BICYCLE ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Foster Community Center - Lansing November 8, 2011

Board members present included Roger Nelson, Steve Leiby, Patricia Trudgen, Linda Antinori, Kris Stairs, and Ray Bailey. Also present were club members Katie Donnelly, Wendell Proudfoot, Jeff Dillingham, and Janet Weber.

President Roger Nelson called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Ray Bailey made a motion to approve the Agenda as presented, Linda Antinori seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

#### Reports:

- <u>Minutes:</u> Secretary Linda Antinori presented October's Minutes to the Board for approval. Kris Stairs made a motion to accept the Minutes as presented, Pat Trudgen seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.
- <u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Steve Leiby presented October's Financial Reports to the Board for approval. Linda Antinori made a motion to accept the Report as presented; Pat Trudgen seconded the motion and it passed unanimously
- **Events Director:** Pat Trudgen reported that 6 people will be going to the National Bicycle Tour Directors Association convention later in the week. She also brought up the subject of looking into the possibility of the TCBA being able to qualify for a non-profit mailing status and will report back to the Board on that subject.
- **Membership Chairman:** Wendell Proudfoot is looking for input on our newsletter mailings. At the present time, we are trying to rid the database of bad addresses. We have 19 memberships that expire today and 14 more in the next couple of months. We also need to change the definition of family membership to more accurately reflect what is going on in terms of shared households. Linda Antinori volunteered to work on this.

#### Old Business:

- The subject of allowing limited paid advertising in the Chainwheelchatter was tabled until the next meeting.
- The subject of buying made in America goods for tours and incentives whenever possible was tabled until the next the meeting.
- The subject of a government liaison for the club was tabled until the next the meeting.

#### **New Business:**

- The subject of a separate bank account for valet parking under TCBA's name was tabled until the next meeting.
- Linda Antinori made a proposal to have TCBA donate \$1,000 to the Foster Center for their holiday basket program. Kris Stairs seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

#### **BOARD POLICY CHANGES**

## TCBA Advertising Policy Adopted December 6, 2011

TCBA will accept advertising in the *Chainwheel Chatter* newsletter from club members paid in advance, for 1/8 page advertisements, business card size, camera ready copy in JPG format, not to exceed one page of advertising per *Chainwheel Chatter*, first come, first served. The cost will be \$5.00 per advertisement per month, printed in the *Chainwheel Chatter* in black & white and posted on the web page in color.

Advertising copy, including payment for non-classified ads, must be received by the Editor by the Editor's deadline.

Advertisements may not endorse political candidates or take positions on political issues.

All advertisements must be directly related to bicycling or bicycle related products or services.

Classified advertisements may be placed in the *Chainwheel Chatter* by TCBA members for non-commercial sales. No more than two items may be advertised per member per month. Item descriptions are limited to <u>250</u> characters per item (excluding spaces). There is no cost or fee for classified item advertisements.

This policy will be added to the Protocol for annual review.

#### **New Ride Area**

Club rides may be submitted to the *Chainwheel Chatter* or to the called in ride line. If possible, all recurring rides and most other rides should be submitted for publication in the club newsletter. Ride information must be submitted so that it appears on the updated ride line for at least two (2) days prior to the ride. The update schedule and deadlines are set by the Ride Line Coordinator and may vary by the season.

Rides that take place in Eaton, Clinton, Ingham, and Shiawassee counties and rides departing from the 67<sup>th</sup> District Court House in Grand Blanc can be placed in the *Chainwheel Chatter* or put on the called in ride line.

Any rides outside this area, but starting within the state of Michigan, do not require Board approval and may only be publicized in the *Chainwheel Chatter*.

## **TCBA BOARD MEMBERS**

The results of the election conducted in October are as follows:

**President — Roger Nelson** was reelected. Roger has been a TCBA member for over 25 years. Roger has held this position since early 2009 after serving four months as Vice-President, a position he had previously held in the late 1980's. Roger recently retired after 30 years working for the State of Michigan where he worked as an accountant and an analyst.

**Vice-President**— Members elected **Steve Schuesler** to be their VP. Steve has been an active member of the TCBA since 1991 and was named TCBA Volunteer of the Year in 2007. He has served as the club's Ride Mileage Keeper since 1999, and he served as a Board-at-Large in 2006. Steve is proud to have ridden 17 DALMACs, he has been a SAG driver and has volunteered to work on many of the T-Shirt and WOW rides.

**Secretary—Janet Weber** was elected to the Secretary position. Janet has served as the editor of the *Chainwheel Chatter* for four years. She has also volunteered in various capacities with DALMAC since 2009. Janet recently retired after nearly 35 years with the National Guard, where she worked full-time in various administrative positions.

Treasurer— Reelected for his second term, **Steve Leiby**. Steve was one of the founding members of the TCBA. Steve's vision is to see the club continue to grow and prosper by working to recruit younger members, expanding our educational programs, and increasing the number of rides. He feels the TCBA also needs to pay more attention to local government policies and actions that impact bicycling. He would like to see the TCBA should promote bicycle riding, safety, safe roads, and riding skills. Steve was certified as an Effective Cycling Instructor in 1983 and assisted in the teaching of Smart Cycling this past year. Steve serves as the Chair of the DALMAC Fund Committee, which he has been a member of since 1985. He has also served the club as Secretary in 1977, President in 1978 and 1980, and Events Director in 1979.

#### **Board-at-Large Positions:**

- 1. **Patricia Trudgen**, who served the past three years as the Events Director, was elected as one of our Board-at Large members. Pat has also served on the DALMAC Food and Facilities Committee from 1996—2008, Ride Coordinator for DALMAC rides in 2007, 2008, 2010 and 2011, and she has worked registration for DALMAC from 1998—2003. In addition to her work with DALMAC, Pat has worked food stops for WOW.
- 2. **Wendell Proudfoot** was elected in the second Board-at-Large position. Wendell has been a member of the TCBA for 24 years. He would like to help the club make better use of technology for its members, placing more emphasis on encouraging bicycling in the community, and encouraging members' new ideas to enjoy bicycling. Wendell has served the TCBA as our Webmaster for the past few years, contributing to the website since the early 1990's, and recently redesigned the website, where he also made improvements to the ride schedule and obtaining the ride mileage information of the database. In addition to the hours he puts into the website, Wendell recently took over as the Membership Coordinator, where he is working to improve the database where our membership data is stored and maintained.

**Events Director** — **Heidi Vanator** was elected as our new Events Director. Heidi has been a member of the TCBA for 16 years, serving as a registration worker, SAG driver, and luggage truck driver for DAL-MAC. Although Heidi feels here experience with DALMAC is more 'limited', she has successfully served as the coordinator of Area 8 Special Olympics Track and Field Day for the past 10 years. Her duties in

Volume 38, Number 1 Page 5

#### **CONTINUED FROM PAGE 4**

that capacity involved continual contact with the Michigan Special Olympics, all the Eaton County Schools, and other businesses who employ individuals with special needs. Furthermore, her duties required her to coordinate teachers, athletes, schools, events, food, and advertising of the event which annually drew over 1,000 people to Eaton Rapids. One of Heidi's gifts and talents is that she is very well organized and a detail oriented individual. She is capable of delegating tasks to the most capable, however, her strongest gift is that she loves people and she loves DALMAC!

We would like to extend our congratulations to these newly elected Board Members who assumed their duties January 1, 2012. We realize the amount of work and dedication it takes to serve in their capacities to the betterment of the TCBA.

While we welcome the new members, we would be remiss if we did not take the opportunity to thank the former Board members who ended their tenure on December 31, 2011. These individuals include:

**Ray Bailey,** who served as Vice-President during the past year. Ray assumed the helm for three months during the absence of the President, Roger Nelson from January through March. Ray was also the man behind obtaining the great speakers we heard at the monthly membership meetings, planning and coordinating the club's picnic and Christmas party that were enjoyed by all who attended.

**Linda Antinori** served the TCBA as Secretary for the past five years. In addition, Linda was the one behind various mailing, insuring the Ride Calendar was published, and she volunteered to lead many rides and assist in various capacities with WOW and DALMAC during the past seven years.

**Kris Stairs** served as one of our At-Large members over the past five years. Kris also was the main person behind providing our riders with their Ride Incentives, serving as one of the Incentive Committee members. Kris would also step in as adjunct Secretary whenever Linda was unable to attend a meeting.

**Dean Brailey** was the other At-Large member who rounded out his TCBA resume which included having served as President, DALMAC mechanic, newsletter Editor, Secretary, and various ride volunteer duties. Dean also served the club as the Membership Coordinator until stepping down late last year.

Although Patricia Trudgen now serves as one of the newly elected At-Large members, we need to thank Patricia for her three years as the Events Director. Patricia planned, coordinated, and worked countless hours to make sure the 2009, 2010 and 2011 DALMACs were as successful as possible, despite weather conditions at times.

We appreciate the hard work all of these individuals have invested into making the TCBA and our rides as successful as they are. Without dedicated individuals to put forth the time, effort and concern necessary to bring out the best for the riders, and our members, the continued growth and improvement to our rides and club would not occur. So thank you all for serving and we wish all of our Board Members, past and present, good fortune in their endeavors.

## **EXPIRING MEMBERSHIPS**

**By Wendell Proudfoot** 

The Gonzalez Family	Lansing	
The Ulrey Family	Webberville	
John & Linda Lynch	Dansville	
Cheri & Rick Staples	Lansing	
Connie & Denny Campbell	Lansing	

We have six(6) memberships that expired during October without renewal (as of 7 December 2011). Often, members don't see the expiration date that is printed as part of the address on the *Chainwheel Chatter*. When that happens, the member often notices that they are no longer getting the newsletter, or their ride mileage

information is no longer being displayed on the website.

We will also be sending out e-mails and hope to mail postcards to remind members to renew.

There is a renewal form on the back page (near the address label) of the newsletter, and there is one on the website: <a href="http://www.biketcba.org/membership/membership/sorm.php">http://www.biketcba.org/membership/membership/sorm.php</a>.

There are ten(10) more memberships that expired in November or will be expired in December. Check your label! Since October 1, 2011, 57 new and renewal memberships have been entered.

Thanks for reading all of this. Did you notice that there were six expirations, but only five listed? It's because one requested not to have her name on a public roster.

	9	Sunrises	s & S	unsets	for Jar	nuary 2	2012		
DAY	RISE	SET	DAY	RISE	SET	DAY	RISE	SET	
1	8:09 AM	5:14 PM	11	8:08 AM	5:24 PM	21	8:03 AM	5:35 PM	
2	8:09 AM	5:15 PM	12	8:07 AM	5:25 PM	22	8:02 AM	5:37 PM	RIDE CLASSIFICATIONS
3	8:09 AM	5:16 PM	13	8:07 AM	5:26 PM	23	8:02 AM	5:38 PM	A 17-19 MPH B 14-17 MPH
4	8:09 AM	5:17 PM	14	8:07 AM	5:27 PM	24	8:01 AM	5:39 PM	C 12-14 MPH
5	8:09 AM	5:18 PM	15	8:06 AM	5:28 PM	25	8:00 AM	5:41 PM	D Under 12 MPH Fun and Social Group Ride
6	8:09 AM	5:19 PM	16	8:06 AM	5:29 PM	26	7:59 AM	5:42 PM	M Mountain Bike N/A
7	8:09 AM	5:20 PM	17	8:05 AM	5:31 PM	27	7:58 AM	5:43 PM	Z — Rides over 40 miles in length to
8	8:09 AM	5:21 PM	18	8:05 AM	5:32 PM	28	7:58 AM	5:44 PM	be ridden at the rider's own pace without on the road ride leader su-
9	8:08 AM	5:22 PM	19	8:04 AM	5:33 PM	29	7:57 AM	5:46 PM	pervision. Leader must have de-
10	8:08 AM	5:23 PM	20	8:04 AM	5:34 PM	30	7:56 AM	5:47 PM	tailed map of the ride for all riders.
						31	7:55 AM	5:48 PM	

FOR MORE RIDES CALL: 517-882-3700 or visit the web site: <a href="www.biketcba.org">www.biketcba.org</a>
Also check this number for updates/changes on rides listed in this Chainwheel Chatter.
To receive the Ride Line Transcript by email, send your email address to: <a href="mailto:bikerides@comcast.net">bikerides@comcast.net</a>

Ride Line Call-in Coordinator:
Thomas Bogle

## Who Needs "Smart Cycling 101"?

By Bill Savage, Chairman—Safety and Education Committee

I read, with regret, the Board minutes in the December 2011 Chainwheel Chatter, that stated that a Beginning level Smart Cycling class with be held on May 23, 2012.

Perhaps the "101" connotes a freshman level class, it is not conducive for beginning cyclists. It is designed to make a good cyclist into a better and safer cyclist. We have had a couple of beginning cyclists in the class, but their lack of experience and the difficulty of the "parking lot drills" are more than they can handle.

So – who should take the class? Just about everyone riding on DALMAC can learn a great deal in the class. The faster club riders have the most to gain, by being proficient in "quick stops" and "instant right turns". Knowing the laws and proper positioning on the road are important for all cyclists.

The Smart Cycling class is required as a prerequisite for taking the "League Cycling Instructor" (LCI) class that we hope to hold in Lansing later in 2012.

Those interested in becoming an LCI should take this class, but all are welcome. For further information contact Steve Leiby <a href="leiby2691@sbcglobal.net">leiby2691@sbcglobal.net</a>, Dean Brailey <a href="mailto:boardatlarge2@biketcba.org">boardatlarge2@biketcba.org</a> or myself <a href="mailto:MSUSavage@aol.com">MSUSavage@aol.com</a>.

## WELCOME NEW MEMBERS

The TCBA would like to extend a warm welcome to the following new members:

Dan and Kellie O'Toole, Williamston, MI Janet Harrington, Granby, CO Sam Foster, Laingsburg, MI Sara Smith, Lansing, MI Jakob Bednarek, Lansing, MI

We look forward to your participation in future rides and activities with us and hope to meet you at our meetings.



# BRIEF SUMMARY OF THE BIKING/WALKING ADVOCACY MEETING

Courtesy of Lenny Provencher, as generated from an 8 page report by Jessica Yorko

On Saturday morning, November 19th, there was a convening of groups on safe and active transportation (i.e. biking/walking). This meeting of organizations explored ways to create collaborative regional strategies for "safe & active transportation" for everyone in the tri-county regional planning area (i.e. Clinton, Eaton, & Ingham counties). The purpose of the meeting was to share goals and projects to help make common goals and strategies for mutual support. Six organizations hosted this meeting with 26 attendees representing 23 groups present.

The main sequence of discussion were:

- (1) How Things Are,
- (2) How We Would Like Them to Be,
- (3) Driving Forces, i.e. that is what makes "it" happen, and
- (4) Restraining Forces, i.e. what works against what we would like. Restraining Forces where further subdivided into factors beyond our control, factors we may be able to impact over the next 3 years, and factors we can definitely impact over the next 3 years.

The meeting was concluded with a listing of ways to strengthen Driving Forces and weaken Restraining Forces. Individuals willing to work on these issues were solicited. TCBA was represented by two board members Steve Leiby and Dean Brailey.

## **2012 RIDE DATES**

100,000 Metre T-Shirt Ride NorthWest Tour Summer Tour Women On Wheels DALMAC June 9, 2012 June 13 — 17, 2012 July 11 — 15, 2012 July 21, 2012 August 29 — September 2, 2012

For more information, go to www.biketcba.org.

## "May all your

troubles last as long **as your New Year's resolutions."** 

-Joey Adams

## CHANGE OF ADDRESS

The TCBA would like to remind our valued members to please submit your change of address (form is included on the mailed newsletter) whenever you move, or temporarily relocate for lengthy periods of time. We no longer have the post office forward our mailings, such as newsletters, ride notices, etc. To insure you receive your TCBA correspondence, it is imperative you keep us informed on where you want your mail sent. The cost to the club to receive notices of undelivered mailed is starting to add up. In addition, we cannot be responsible if you do not receive an application to a desired ride which fills up due to our inability to provide you an application in time. Thank you for your assistance in resolving the issue from both perspectives. Please notify Dean Brailey of your address change at membership@biketcba.org.



## **Meetings in 2011-2012**

Board meetings are held at 6:30 p.m. at the Foster Center on the following dates:

January 3, 2012 February 7, 2012 March 6, 2012 April 3, 2012 May 1, 2012 June 5, 2012 July 10, 2012



## **Club Meetings**

Member meetings are at 7:00 p.m. and Allan Huber's Cycling Maintenance Class at 6:00 p.m.:

February 23, 2012 March 29, 2012 April 26, 2012 –Swap Meet May 31, 2012– Poster Contest & DALMAC Grantees

June 28, 2012 July 26, 2012 August 23, 2012

January 26, 2012

CHAINLINKS



The below links are provided as an informational tool to allow our members to get additional information from local bike organizations who offer information, rides, tips, training, or other benefits to TCBA members.

www.biketcba.org Tri-County Bicycle Association

www.lmb.org League of Michigan Bicyclists

www.bikeleague.com League of American Bicyclists

www.adventurecycling.org
Adventure Cycling

www.bikes.msu.edu Michigan State University (MSU) Bikes

www.walkbikelansing.com Lansing's Walking and Bicycling Network

www.capitalareasmartcommute .com Smart Commute Program

www.midmeac.org Mid-Michigan Environmental Action Council

www.bikems.org Various rides throughout the country

www.mmba.org Michigan Mountain Biking Association

www.railstotrails.org Rails to Trails Conservancy

www.michigantrails.org
Michigan Trails & Greenway
Alliance

www.facebook.com TCBA is there as a group...check us out!

twitter.com Twitter



# **CLASSIFIEDS**



This section of the *Chainwheel Chatter* is published as a service for **TCBA MEMBERS ONLY**, to advertise cycling equipment free of charge. To place an ad, send an e-mail to <a href="mailto:chainwheelchat-ter@biketcba.org">chainwheelchat-ter@biketcba.org</a>, fax to 1-800-480-1146, or mail to Janet Weber, 767 Linden St., Charlotte, MI 48813.

FOR SALE: Sun EZ Tandem AX recumbent tandem bicycle, aluminum frame, disk brakes, independent pedaling. Both seats adjustable for leg length. Includes rear rack and computer, four bottle cages. Almost new condition. \$1,900. Call or email Ken Hendrick at 517-627-4865 or klhendrick@msn.com.

**FOR SALE:** Saris cycle rack, Thelma 2-Bike Hitch model. Very good condition. \$125. Call Carl at 517-484-9254.

**FOR SALE:** Small, easy to use Allen bike rack, takes 2 bikes. \$18. Call Phil at 517-646 -8311.

FOR SALE: 2011 Scott S-30 Speedster. 1777 miles. Excellent condition. Alloy frame, Shimano 105 equipped, 54-39 chain rings and 12-25 rear cassette, Delta light weight rack and trunk. \$850.00. Contact Tim Eastman at 517-490-3295 or timeastman@live.com.

WANTED: Looking for a tandem bicycle for me and my husband to take turns riding with our 10 year old. Planning to ride DAL-MAC again as a whole family with myself, my husband and our 4 children. Will buy, borrow or lease. Contact Shellie Bailey at Baileyhaus@msn.com.

# MEMBER SPECIALS



## **CLUB JERSEYS FOR SALE**

Cost is \$55 and are available in various sizes from small to XXL. Jerseys will be available at monthly club meeting. For more information or to check on sizes they can call Kris Stairs at 517-627-4211 or email stairskris@yahoo.com.



Volume 38, Number 1 Page 11

## **TCBA MEMBER CONTACT**

Your respect is requested when using any of the numbers on this page. Phone calls during family time and at late hours can be intrusive.

#### **TCBA OFFICERS:**

President: Roger Nelson(517) 488-5063
E-mail: president@biketcba.org
Vice President: Steve Schuesler(517) 332-0670
E-mail vp@biketcba.org
Treasurer: Steve Leiby(517) 881-4137
E-mail treasurer@biketcba.org
Secretary: Janet Weber(517) 543-7942
E-mail secretary@biketcba.org
Events Director: Heidi Vanator(517) 449-9551
DALMAC Hotline (517) 882-3700
E-mail eventsdirector@biketcba.org
Board at Large:
Wendell Proudfoot(413) 776-9369
E-mail boardatlarge2@biketcba.org
Patricia Trudgen(517) 420-8699
F-mail boardatlarge1@biketcba.org



#### **OTHER GOOD NUMBERS:**

	rdinator(517) 267-8971
E-mail:	.philwells@sbcglobal.net
DALMAC E-mail:	dalmac@biketcba.org
DALMAC FUND: Steve Le	eiby(517) 881-4137
E-mailt	reasurer@biketcba.org
DALMAC Treasurer: D	
	actreasurer@biketcba.org
LMB Office:	(517) 334-9100
E-mail:	office@lmb.org
LMB Rep.: Phil Wells	(517) 267-8971
E-mail:	pwells@lmb.org
Membership Coordinator:	
Wendell Proudfoot	(413) 776-9369
E-mail:mer	mbership@biketcba.org
Newsletter Editor: Janet W	Veber(517) 543-7942
	elchatter@biketcba.org
Northwest Tour: Jeff Dilling	gham(517) 339-0442
E-mail:	nwtour@biketcba.org
Ride Coordinator: Ed Use	wick(810) 694-9919
E-mail:ride	schedule@biketcba.org
	TUBES-OO (517) 882-3700
Ride Line: Call In Coordina	
	TUBES-OO (517) 882-3700
F-mail·	bikerides@comcast.net
Ride Mileage Keeper:	
	(517) 332-0670
F-mail: s	.schuesler@comcast.net
	avage(517) 339-3933
F-mail:	.MSUSavage@aol.com
SummerTour: Pete Derke	08
F-mail: sur	nmertour@biketcba.org
	aft(248) 345-3616
	tshirt@biketcba.org
	(517) 321-7576
Wehmaster: Wendell Prou	ıdfoot(413) 776-9369
E-mail: webmaster@	
	(517) 622-0364
	wow@biketcba.org
L-IIIαII	vvovv@bikctcba.org

#### CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Please complete this form, clip and drop in an envelope to ensure we receive your correct address so you receive your Chainwheel Chatter. Thank you!

CHANGE OF ADDRESS  , clip and drop in an envelope to ensure we receive your correct address so you receive your Chainwheel Chatter. Thank you!	

NAME		 
NEW ADDRESS_		

STATE\_\_\_\_\_ ZIP\_\_\_\_\_

MAIL TO: TCBA, ATTN: MEMBERSHIP CHANGE OF ADDRESS, P.O. BOX 22146, LANSING, MI 48909.